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Federal government (except as
otherwise indicated) will be required to
procure the commodities and services
listed below from nonprofit agencies
employing persons who are blind or
have other severe disabilities. | certify
that the following action will not have
a significant impact on a substantial
number of small entities. The major
factors considered for this certification
were:

1. The action will not result in any
additional reporting, recordkeeping or
other compliance requirements for small
entities other than the small
organizations that will furnish the
commodities and services to the
government.

2. The action does not appear to have
a severe economic impact on current
contractors for the commodities and
services.

3. The action will result in
authorizing small entities to furnish the
commodities and services to the
Government.

4. There are not known regulatory
alternatives which accomplish the
objectives of the Javits-Wagner—O’Day
Act (41 U.S.C. 46—48c) in connection
with the commodities and services
proposed for addition to the
Procurement List.

Comments on this certification are
invited. Commenters should identify the
statement(s) underlying the certification
on which they are providing additional
information. The following commodities
and services have been proposed for
addition to Procurement List for
production by the nonprofit agencies
listed:

Commodities

Cross “Solo” Pen and Refill
7520-01-424-4846
7520-01-424-4881
7520-01-424-4860
7520-01-424-4848
7520-01-424-4871
7510-01-425-6802 (Refill)

NPA: In-Sight; Providence, Rhode

Island
VuRyte—VuRyser Ergonomic Computer
Workstation
7520-01-443-4902
NPA: Tarrant County Association for the
Blind, Fort Worth, Texas
Bag, T-Shirt Style & Bag, Produce, Star
Bottom
8105-00-NIB-1023 (23""x12")
8105-00—-NIB-1046 (20''x15")
(Requirements for the Defense
Commissary Agency (DeCA), Fort
Lee, Virginia)
NPA: Envision, Inc, Wichita, Kansas

Services

Janitorial/Custodial, Puget Sound Naval
Shipyard, Bremerton, Washington

NPA: Skookum Educational Programs,
Port Townsend, Washington

Mailroom Operation, Fort Bragg, North
Carolina

NPA: Fairfax Opportunities Unlimited,
Inc., Springfield, Virginia

Switchboard Operation, Department of
Veteran Affairs Medical Center, 800
Zorn Avenue, Louisville, Kentucky

NPA: Kentucky Industries for the Blind,
Louisville, Kentucky

Beverly L. Milkman,

Executive Director,

[FR Doc. 97-16210 Filed 6-19-97; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6353-01-M

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Agenda and Notice of Public Meeting
of the Connecticut Advisory
Committee

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to
the provisions of the rules and
regulations of the U.S. Commission on
Civil Rights, that a meeting of the
Connecticut Advisory Committee to the
Commission will convene at 12:30 p.m.
and adjourn at 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday,
July 2, 1997, at the Catholic Charities,
Conference Room, 467 Bloomfield
Avenue, Bloomfield, Connecticut 06002.
The purpose of the meeting is to discuss
and plan details of the forthcoming civil
rights leadership conference to be held
late 1997.

Persons desiring additional
information, or planning a presentation
to the Committee, should contact
Committee Chairperson Neil Macy, 860—
242-7287, or Ki-Taek Chun, Director of
the Eastern Regional Office, 202—-376—
7533 (TDD 202-376-8116). Hearing-
impaired persons who will attend the
meeting and require the services of a
sign language interpreter should contact
the Regional Office at least five (5)
working days before the scheduled date
of the meeting.

The meeting will be conducted
pursuant to the provisions of the rules
and regulations of the Commission.

Dated at Washington, DC, June 11, 1997.
Carol-Lee Hurley,

Chief, Regional Programs Coordination Unit.
[FR Doc. 97-16160 Filed 6—-19-97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6335-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
Bureau of Export Administration

Action Affecting Export Privileges;
David McKeeve; Order Denying
Permission To Apply For or Use Export
Licenses

On August 22, 1996, David McKeeve
(McKeeve) was convicted in the United
States District Court for the District of
Massachusetts of violating the
International Emergency Economic
Powers Act (50 U.S.C.A. 8§ 1701-1706
(1991 & Supp. 1997)) (IEEPA). McKeeve
was convicted of knowingly and
willfully exporting, reexporting,
diverting, and transshipping computers
and related equipment to Libya, in
violation of the embargo against Libya.

Section 11(h) of the Export
Administration Act of 1979, as amended
(50 U.S.C.A. app. §82401-2420 (1991 &
Supp. 1997)) (the Act),! provides that, at
the discretion of the Secretary of
Commerce,2 no person convicted of
violating IEEPA, or certain other
provisions of the United States Code,
shall be eligible to apply for or use any
license, including any License
Exception, issued pursuant to, or
provided by, the Act or the Export
Administration Regulations (61 FR
12734-13041, March 25, 1996, to be
codified at 15 CFR Parts 730-774) (the
Regulations), for a period of up to 10
years from the date of the conviction. In
addition, any license issued pursuant to
the Act in which such a person had any
interest at the time of conviction may be
revoked.

Pursuant to 88 766.25 and 750.8(a) of
the Regulations, upon notification that a
person has been convicted of violating
IEEPA, the Director, Office of Exporter
Services, in consultation with the
Director, Office of Export Enforcement,
shall determine whether to deny that
person permission to apply for or use
any license, including any license
Exception, issued pursuant to, or
provided by, the Act and the
Regulations, and shall also determine
whether to revoke any license
previously issued to such a person.

Having received notice of McKeeve’s
conviction for violating IEEPA and
following consultations with the Acting

1The Act expired on August 20, 1994. Executive
Order 12924 (3 C.F.R., 1994 Comp. 917 (1995)),
extended by Presidential Notices of August 15, 1995
(3 C.F.R., 1995 Comp. 501 (1996)) and August 14,
1996 (61 Fed. Reg. 42527, August 15, 1996),
continued the Export Administration Regulations in
effect under IEEPA.

2Pursuant to appropriate delegations of authority,
the Director, Office of Exporter Services, in
consultation with the Director, Office of Export
Enforcement, exercises the authority granted to the
Secretary by Section 11(h) of the Act.
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Director, Office of Export Enforcement,
I have decided to deny McKeeve
permission to apply for or use any
license, including any License
Exception, issued pursuant to, or
provided by, the Act and the
Regulations, for a period of 10 years
from the date of his conviction. The 10-
year period ends on August 22, 2006. |
have also decided to revoke all licenses
issued pursuant to the Act in which
McKeeve had an interest at the time of
his conviction.

Accordingly, it is hereby Ordered

I. Until August 22, 2006, David
McKeeve, 35A Kevlinside Gardens,
Glasgow, Scotland, and currently
incarcerated at FCI Fort Dix, P.O. Box
7000, Unit 5812, Fort Dix, New Jersey
08640, may not, directly or indirectly,
participate in any way, in any
transaction involving any commodity,
software or technology (hereinafter
collectively referred to as ““item™)
exported or to be exported from the
United States, that is subject to the
Regulations, or in any other activity
subject to the Regulations, including but
not limited to:

A. Applying for, obtaining, or using any
license, License Exception, or export control
document;

B. Carrying on negotiations concerning, or
ordering, buying, receiving, using, selling,
delivering, storing, disposing of, forwarding,
transporting, financing, or otherwise
servicing in any way, any transaction
involving any item exported or to be
exported from the United States that is
subject to the Regulations, or in any other
activity subject to the Regulations; or

C. Benefiting in any way from any
transaction involving any item exported or to
be exported from the United States that is
subject to the Regulations, or in any other
activity subject to the Regulations.

Il. No person may directly or
indirectly, do any of the following:

A. Export or reexport to or on behalf of the
denied person any item subject to the
Regulations;

B. Take any action that facilitates the
acquisition or attempted acquisition by the
denied person of the ownership, possession,
or control of any item subject to the
Regulations that has been or will be exported
from the United States, including financing
or other support activities related to a
transaction whereby the denied person
acquires or attempts to acquire such
ownership, possession or control;

C. Take any action to acquire from or to
facilitate the acquisition or attempted
acquisition from the denied person of any
item subject to the Regulations that has been
exported from the United States;

D. Obtain from the denied person in the
United States any item subject to the
Regulations with knowledge or reason to
know that the item will be, or is intended to
be, exported from the United States; or

E. Engage in any transaction to service any
item subject to the Regulations that has been
or will be exported from the United States
and which is owned, possessed or controlled
by the denied person, or service any item, of
whatever origin, that is owned, possessed or
controlled by the denied person if such
service involves the use of any item subject
to the Regulations that has been or will be
exported from the United States. For
purposes of this paragraph, servicing means
installation, maintenance, repair,
modification or testing.

I1l. After notice and opportunity for
comment as provided in Section 766.23
of the Regulations, any person, firm,
corporation, or business organization
related to McKeeve by affiliation,
ownership, control, or position of
responsibility in the conduct of trade or
related services may also be subject to
the provisions of this Order.

IV. This Order does not prohibit any
export, reexport, or other transaction
subject to the Regulations where the
only items involved that are subject to
the Regulations are the foreign-
produced direct product of U.S.-origin
technology.

V. This Order is effective immediately
and shall remain in effect until August
22, 2006.

VI. A copy of this Order shall be
delivered to McKeeve. This Order shall
be published in the Federal Register.

Dated: June 10, 1997.

Eileen M. Albanese,

Director, Office of Exporter Services.

[FR Doc. 97-16143 Filed 6-19-97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3510-DT-M

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
Bureau of Export Administration

McNeil International, 10 Eglinton
Circle, Edinburgh, Scotland EH12 5DE;
Order Denying Permission to Apply
For or Use Export Licenses

On August 22, 1996, McNeil
International was convicted in the
United States District Court for the
District of Massachusetts of violating the
International Emergency Economic
Powers Act (50 U.S.C.A. 88 1701-1706
(1991 & Supp. 1997)) (IEEPA). McNeil
International was convicted of
knowingly and willfully exporting,
reexporting, diverting, and
transshipping computers and related
equipment to Libya, in violation of the
embargo against Libya.

Section 11(h) of the Export
Administration Act of 1979, as amended
(50 U.S.C.A. app. §8§ 2401-2420 (1991 &

Supp. 1997)) (the Act),! provides that, at
the discretion of the Secretary of
Commerce,2 no person convicted of
violating IEEPA, or certain other
provisions of the United States Code,
shall be eligible to apply for or use any
license, including any License
Exception, issued pursuant to, or
provided by, the Act or the Export
Administration Regulation (61 FR
12734-13041, March 25, 1996, to be
codified at 15 CFR Parts 730-774) (the
Regulations), for a period of up to 10
years from the date of the conviction. In
addition, any license issued pursuant to
the Act in which such a person had any
interest at the time of conviction may be
revoked.

Pursuant to Sections 766.25 and
750.8(a) of the Regulations, upon
notification that a person has been
convicted of violating IEEPA, the
Director, Office of Exporter Services, in
consultation with the Director, Office of
Export Enforcement, shall determine
whether to deny that person permission
to apply for or use any license,
including any License Exception, issued
pursuant to, or provided by, the Act and
the Regulations, and shall also
determine whether to revoke any license
previously issued to such a person.

Having received notice of McNeil
International’s conviction for violating
IEEPA and following consultations with
the Acting Director, Office of Export
Enforcement, | have decided to deny
McNeil International permission to
apply for or use any license, including
any License Exception, issued pursuant
to, or provided by, the Act and the
Regulations, for a period of 10 years
from the date of this conviction. The 10-
year period ends on August 22, 2006. |
have also decided to revoke all licenses
issued pursuant to the Act in which
McNeil International had an interest at
the time of its conviction.

Accordingly, it is hereby

Ordered

I. Until August 22, 2006, McNeil
International, 10 Eglinton Circle,
Edinburgh, Scotland EH12 5DE, may
not, directly or indirectly, participate in
any way, in any transaction involving
any commodity, software or technology
(hereinafter collectively referred to as

1The Act expired on August 20, 1994. Executive
Order 12924 (3 CFR, 1994 Comp. 917 (1995)),
extended by Presidential Notices of August 15, 1995
(3 CFR, 1995 Comp. 501 (1996)) and August 14,
1996 (61 FR. 42527, August 15, 1996), continued
the Export Administration Regulations in effect
under IEEPA.

2Pursuant to appropriate delegations of authority,
the Director, Office of Exporter Services, in
consultation with the Director, Office of Export
Enforcement, exercises the authority granted to the
Secretary by Section 11(h) of the Act.
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